

Curriculum Vitae

Name: Prasert Rangkla, Ph.D.
Contact details: Faculty of Sociology and Anthropology
Thammasat University
Prachan Road, Pra Nakorn
Bangkok Thailand 10200 Tel +66816656465
Email: prasertra@yahoo.com, prasertran@gmail.com

Educational Background

2012 Ph.D. (Anthropology), Australian Nation University (ANU)
2006 M.Sc. Natural Resource Management, Asian Institute of Technology (AIT)
1998 B.A. Political Sciences, Chulalongkorn University

Career Highlights

2008-present Lecturer, Faculty of Sociology and Anthropology, Thammasat University, Bangkok, Thailand.
2002-2004 Project Coordinator, Community Organization Development Institute (CODI), Bangkok, Thailand.
2000-2001 Research Assistant, Chulalongkorn University's Social Research Institute. Bangkok, Thailand.

Publications (in English)

Prasert Rangkla. (2019). Future-making and frictional mobility in the return of Burmese migrants. *Austrian Journal of South-East Asian Studies*, 12(1), 17-30.
Prasert Rangkla. (2014). Karen Cultural Complex: Ethno-Nationalism and the Vernacular Idiom in the Wrist-Tying Ceremony on the Thailand-Burma Borderland. *Journal of South East Asian Studies*. 45(1), 74-89.
Prasert Rangkla. (2013). Refuge and Emplacement through Buddhism: Karen Refugees and Religious Practices in a Northwestern Border Town of Thailand, *The Asia Pacific Journal of Anthropology*, 14(1), 8-22.

Publications (in Thai)

ประเสริฐ แรงค์กล้า. (2565). มานุษยวิทยาจารียศาสตร์: มนุษย์ สิ่งที่ดีและอนาคต. กรุงเทพฯ: สำนักพิมพ์ มหาวิทยาลัยธรรมศาสตร์.

- ประเสริฐ แรงกล้า. (บก.). (2561). ชีวิตทางสังคมในการเคลื่อนย้าย: บทนำ. กรุงเทพฯ: คณะสังคมวิทยาและมานุษยวิทยา มหาวิทยาลัยธรรมศาสตร์.
- ประเสริฐ แรงกล้า. (2561) ความรู้สึกนึกคิดเชิงเวลาและแรงเสียดทานในการเคลื่อนย้ายกลับพม่า. ใน ประเสริฐ แรงกล้า. (บก.).ชีวิตทางสังคมในการเคลื่อนย้าย. กรุงเทพฯ: คณะสังคมวิทยาและมานุษยวิทยา มหาวิทยาลัยธรรมศาสตร์. หน้า 83-113.
- ประเสริฐ แรงกล้า. (2560). การเคลื่อนย้ายศึกษา: ระบบที่ซับซ้อน ความเป็นการเมือง และความเป็นไปได้. รัฐศาสตร์สาร, 38:3 (ก.ย.-ธ.ค. 2560).
- ประเสริฐ แรงกล้า. (2559). การเมืองเรื่องโครงสร้างพื้นฐาน: ความหมายและนัยสำคัญในพม่า. วารสารสังคมลุ่มน้ำโขง, 12:3 (ก.ย.-ธ.ค. 2559).
- ประเสริฐ แรงกล้า. (2558). คนกลับพม่า: การเคลื่อนย้ายกลับ และ ทักษะผู้ประกอบการ. วารสารสังคมวิทยา มานุษยวิทยา 34(1), 107-132.
- ประเสริฐ แรงกล้า. (2556). ความสัมพันธ์ข้ามชาติและการอพยพเคลื่อนย้าย: การค้นชีวิตของคนพลัดถิ่นกะเหรี่ยง ณ ชายแดนไทย-พม่า. รัฐศาสตร์สาร, 34: 3.

Paper Presentation

- 2019 Prasert Rangkla “Gambling and Ethical Practices: The Striving towards Well-being among Burmese Migrants in Thailand” European Association of Southeast Asian Studies Conference (EuroSEAS), Berlin, Germany, 10-13 September.
- 2017 Prasert Rangkla “Mobility Turn and Its Implications in Migration Research in Thai Studies” 13th International Conference on Thai Studies, Chiang Mai, Thailand, 15-18 July.
- 2016 Prasert Rangkla “Return Mobility, New Entrepreneurs and Politics of Searching a Good Life in Myanmar's Reform Era” 14th European Association of Social Anthropology (EASA) Milan, Italy, 20-23 July.

Scholarships, Grants and Awards

- 2022-2023 Research Project “Power Infrastructure and Energy Transition in Thailand” Thammasat University.
- 2017-2019 Research Project “Good Life and Temporality of Burmese Migrants in Thailand” Thailand Research Fund.
- 2014-2015 Research Project “Burmese Returnees and Post-displacement Livelihoods” Thailand Research Fund.
- 2012 Prize “Best PhD Thesis Prize Winner” Australian Anthropological Society.
- 2008-2012 Scholarship “Thammasat University Scholarship”